

ITEMS OF OUTSTANDING BUSINESS FOR THE GARIOCH AREA COMMITTEE AS AT MAY 2018

NO	DATE	SUBJECT MATTER	DECISION	LEAD OFFICER SERVICE	TIMESCALE	UPDATE
1.	31 May 2016 (Item 13)	Assisted Transport Policy and Residential Respite Services in Aberdeenshire and the case for review and design.	to request that further reports including scenarios should be brought to Committee once the detailed draft policies had been devised before going back to Integrated Joint Board	Health and Social Care (Val Milne)		Operational issues and pending legislative changes have impacted on progress. A Respite Strategy is being developed and the Review will continue once the strategic direction for the service is agreed' The Assisted Transport Policy action was completed in June 2017.
2.	21 November 2017 (Item 9)	Roads Inspection Policy	request that a further report be brought to Committee after 12 months to give an update on how the policy has been working.	Infrastructure Services (Tom O'Connor)	November 2018	
3	30 January 2018	School Roll Forecasts	request that an update report detailing progress made with the initiatives detailed be presented to Garioch Area Committee in 6 months time	Education and Children's Services (Maxine Booth)	19 June 2018	
4.	30 January 2018	Member Promoted Issue	Request that the Director of Infrastructure Services to bring an options report to Garioch Area Committee before 29 May 2018.	Infrastructure Services (Brian Strachan)	29 May 2018	Officers are preparing report for the meeting on 29 May.

ITEMS WHICH ARE PROPOSED TO BE DISCHARGED AS AT MAY 2018

NO	DATE	SUBJECT MATTER	DECISION	LEAD OFFICER SERVICE	TIMESCALE	UPDATE
1.	2 December 2014 (Item 12B)	Appeal Decisions - Arnhall Business Park	Request that a paper be brought to Committee detailing:- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • how enforcement works; • the legislative framework; and • what tools and resources the Service requires 	Infrastructure Services (Bruce Stewart) Education and Children's Services (Margaret-Jane Cardno)	May 2018	A Seminar on Enforcement has been arranged for Monday 21 May in Committee Room 5, Woodhill House at 2pm. All Members have been invited. This will involve training on planning enforcement and discussion on the key principles of enforcement.